Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-05-14 1:25 PM

To: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC); Bélair, Thierry (HC/SC)

Subject: FW: Profile of second serology test authorized : Abbott's Architect
Attachments: Abbott Brief May 14.docx

From: Wen, Vanessa (HC/SC) <vanessa.wen@canada.ca>

Sent: 2020-05-14 12:14 PM

To: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC) <kathryn.nowers@canada.ca>; Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Cc: Faustin, Isabelle (PHAC/ASPC) <isabelle.faustin@canada.ca>

Subject: Profile of second serology test authorized : Abbott's Architect

Hi Kathryn and Travis,

Per Pierre’s comment on the call this morning, Health Canada completed the review of Abbott’s ARCHITECT serological
test, and is authorizing the test under the Interim Order with conditions today.

Next steps
e Issue authorization to Abbott for its ARCHITECT SARS-CoV-2 IgG Assay on May 14", HPFB will send the letter

sometime after 12:00 pm.

e The table of authorized tests on HC's website will be updated on May 14.

e CPAB/HPFB has media lines and Q&As to provide information on serology tests, developed to support the
announcement of the first authorized serology test (Diasorin’s Liaison test).

Thanks,
Vanessa



